
• Si desea una traducción de este documento sírvase solicitarlo por correo electrónico a: elections@browardvotes.gov,
llamando: 954-357-VOTE, Fax: 954-357-7070 • Si w ta renmen dokiman sa an Kreyòl, souple fè demann lan pa imèl nan 
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Joe Scott, Supervisor of Elections 
115 S. Andrews Ave, Rm. 102 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 
(954) 357-VOTE  www.browardvotes.gov

April 13, 2022 

Patricia A. Cerny, City Clerk 
City of Hollywood 
2600 Hollywood Blvd. 
Hollywood, FL 33022 

Dear Ms. Cerny: 

As requested, please find below the cost estimate for having a special election in the General 
Election scheduled to be held on November 8, 2022.  Qualifying period will be noon, Monday, 
June 13, 2022 through noon, Friday, June 17, 2022. 

Here is the formula that is used to calculate the cost and numbers are rounded to the nearest 
hundred to give an estimate for one or two extra pages added to the ballot: 

$0.70 x (# of registered voters) + $0.15 x (# of extra ballot pages) x (# of registered voters) 

2022 November General Election (Estimate) 

Hollywood (District 1, 3, 5 & 6) 

$0.70 X 66,903 = 46,832 (0 Additional Page) 

$0.70 X 66,903 = 46,832 + ($0.15 X 1 Additional Page = 10,035) = $56,867 

$0.70 X 66,903 = 46,832 + ($0.15 X 2 Additional Page = 20,071) = $66,903 

Assumptions: 

• Each side of a piece of paper is a page.

• If the city’s race(s) and/or question(s) do not add additional pages, the number of extra pages
will be zero and you will only be charged $0.70 times the number of registered voters.

• We are providing the number of registered voters in your city as of today, we will bill based
on the number of registered voters at book closing - 29 days before the election.

Please contact me with any questions at 954-712-1951 or  JScott@browardsoe.org. 

Sincerely, 

Joe Scott  
Supervisor of Elections 
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